Niagara '/l/ Region File: C.02.A34.4

AGRICULTURAL SUB-COMMITTEE

REPORT ASC 1- 2008

Minutes of a meeting of the Agricultural Sub-Committee held in Committee Room 4,
Regional Municipal Building, Thorold, Ontario on Monday, March 31, 2008
commencing at 7:30 p.m.

ATTENDANCE
Committee:
Robert Bator Niagara North Federation of Agriculture, ASC Vice Chair
Brian Baty Regional Councillor, ASC Chair
Joe Schonberger Niagara South Federation of Agriculture
Cathy Mous Niagara North Federation of Agriculture
Arden Vaughn Niagara North Federation of Agriculture
Rej Picard Flowers Canada (Ontario)
Henry Swierenga Ontario Federation of Agriculture
Tom Wiley Niagara Peninsula Fruit & Vegetable Growers Association
Staff:
David Farley Regional Niagara Planning
Pat Busnello Regional Niagara Planning, Committee Co-ordinator

Drew Semple

Regional Niagara Planning

Regrets:

Roger Miller Niagara South Federation of Agriculture (President)
Albert Witteveen Niagara North Federation of Agriculture (President)
Barbara Henderson Regional Councillor (Mayor, Township of Wainfleet)
Guests:

Austin Kirkby Niagara-on-the-Lake Irrigation Committee

Len Troup Ontario Tender Fruit Producers Marketing Board

1. Elections

Following a brief summary of the role of the Agricultural Sub-Committee, Dave Farley
requested nominations for Sub-Committee Chair, which is to be a Regional Councillor
this year. Councillor Brian Baty accepted Robert Bator's nomination (seconded by
Arden Vaughn) and was acclaimed as Chair. Councillor Baty assumed the Chair and
opened up nominations for Sub-Committee Vice-Chair. Rej Picard nominated Robert
Bator and Mr. Bator subsequently nominated Mr. Picard. Mr. Picard declined the
nomination. As a result, the initial nomination was seconded by Ms. Vaughn and Mr.
Bator accepted the nomination and was acclaimed.




ASC 1-2008 — Page 2
2. Minutes of Meeting ASC 3-2007

Austin Kirkby provided some clarification on the costs of the studies required for the
Niagara-on-the-Lake irrigation channels in order to obtain permits to take water from
both channels. Ms. Kirkby noted that the first study would cost $77,000 and it appeared
that the second study required by the Niagara Peninsula Conservation Authority
(NPCA) would cost over $200,000. The Irrigation Committee met with the NPCA last
week, which agreed to only require an engineer’s stamp. The Irrigation Committee has
spent $20,000 for a preliminary study.

Robert Bator noted that as the agricultural representative on the Source Water
Protection Committee he has met with agricultural representatives in other jurisdictions
who have indicated that Conservation Authorities in their areas have a positive working
relationship with agricultural groups. Mr. Bator stated that he does not feel that there is
the same positive relationship in Niagara and that farmers desire to have good
cooperation and communication with the NPCA.

Councillor Baty indicated that the NPCA Board of Director’s has had discussions on this
matter and noted that the new CAO is open to maintaining good communications with
agriculture. Joe Schonberger added that Niagara South recently met with NPCA staff
and he indicated that the meeting was positive.

Moved by Joe Schonberger
Seconded by Arden Vaughn

That the minutes of Meeting ASC 3-2007 be accepted as presented.

Carried

3. Phase 2 Raw Water for Agricultural Irrigation Study: Summary of Major
Conclusions and Next Steps (Report DPD 5-2008) and Further Information (PD
4-2008)

Drew Semple indicated that Report DPD 5-2008 provided a summary of the major
conclusions of the Stantec study, which was completed in December 2007.
Subsequently, Mr. Semple noted that he has made presentations to the Niagara
Peninsula Fruit and Vegetable Growers Association and the Regional Chair’s
Agricultural Task Force. The report was initially deferred at the request of the Lord
Mayor, Niagara-on-the-Lake to allow discussions with the Town’s Irrigation Committee.
The additional information presented as PD 4-2008 summarized staff’'s meeting with the
Irrigation Committee. Mr. Semple indicated that subsequently the first two
recommendations of the Report have been approved while Recommendation 3 been
deferred.

Mr. Semple briefly summarized the study recommendations, implementation costs,
economic benefits to growers, conclusions and phasing.

Robert Bator indicated that N-o-t-L’s system is very efficient as it returns more water to
the lake than assumed under the Great Lakes Charter (i.e. 20% of water taken). Austin



ASC 1-2008 — Page 3

Kirkby added that 86% of the water taken last year for their irrigation system was
returned based on a study by Stantec. Ms. Kirkby also noted that the Town will be
proceeding with a $3 million expansion and will be seeking funding on that basis.

Drew Semple acknowledged the efficiency of the N-o-t-L system but noted that
unfortunately an open channel system is not feasible in the west part of the Region due
to geographical limitations. Mr. Semple also pointed to an advantage of a piped
system, which is the ability to control the amount of water taken to only the amount of
water that is needed.

Henry Swierenga asked if staff has any information on the availability of funding. Drew
Semple advised that there have been discussions at the staff level regarding funding
and added that Len Troup has been working on this since the inception of the study.
Mr. Swierenga also asked whether a piped system would be affected by the federal
Fisheries Act to which Dave Farley noted that water would not be taken from streams
but there may be a need for stream crossings.

Len Troup indicated that he has been involved in promoting the need for irrigation water
for approximately five years noting that he does not favour one particular system as the
goal is to obtain water for agriculture. Mr. Troup noted that he is confidant that this can
be achieved but there is a need to sell it politically, which will determine whether an
irrigation system moves ahead. Mr. Troup added that Niagara is the only major
agricultural area without an irrigation system.

Mr. Troup emphasized the need to obtain irrigation water to sustain agriculture, pointing
to recent difficulties facing agriculture such as the collapse of the juice grape industry
and the closing of CanGro resulting in fruit trees being bulldozed. Mr. Troup suggested
that the senior levels of government are ready to assist with the irrigation system noting
that the Federal government recently provided support for an irrigation system in
Manitoba. He also noted that the timing is right for assistance from the Province and,
therefore, indicated that the Region needs to proceed with a formal request for funding.
Mr. Troup added that the request should be for the whole project (i.e. for the entire
length of the water main as the first stage) since his opinion is that a big project will be
an easier sell than smaller projects.

Robert Bator felt that N-o-t-L should maintain its open channel system, which could then
be studied and compared with other systems.

Drew Semple indicated that he is convinced this project is essential to the agricultural
industry and noted that it is now a matter of how we move it forward. Tom Wiley
referenced a study undertaken at Brock University (Cool Climate Oenology and
Viticulture Institute) which also concluded that irrigation is essential.

Councillor Baty suggested that the Sub-Committee put forward a motion on this matter
to which the following motion was presented:

Moved by Robert Bator
Seconded by Joe Schonberger



ASC 1-2008 — Page 4

That the Agricultural Sub-Committee recommends that the Region of Niagara
move forward and request funding from senior government levels for a
communal irrigation system as recommended in the Phase 2 Raw Water for
Agricultural Irrigation Study.

Carried

In summing up the importance of irrigation, which is essential in order to grow fruit that
meets today’s standards, Len Troup indicated that his loss due to the lack of water was
significant and therefore, costs to connect to an irrigation system would be minor in
comparison.

4. Discussion on CanGro Foods Plant Sale/Closure Announcement

Dave Farley noted that Lord Mayor Gary Burroughs and others have been working
diligently at trying to keep the CanGro Foods plant from closing.

Len Troup stated that it is very likely that the plant will close noting that today (March
31) was the deadline for a buyer to come forward. Mr. Troup, who indicated that he is
not involved with the Lord Mayor in looking for buyers or other options, noted that all of
the proposals put forward to purchase the plant involve a substantial amount of public
money and felt that the Provincial government is reluctant to get involved as it would be
a precedent for other requests. Mr. Troup also noted that a co-op model would not work
as similar difficulties would continue thereby resulting in financial liabilities for the
member farms.

Mr. Troup suggested that if the plant closure is inevitable it should be left to happen
noting that nothing should be done out of desperation. Mr. Troup indicated that growers
have a realistic attitude and that if the plant closes they will move on and work at
making their farms viable such as working at increasing the fresh market.

Austin Kirkby was in agreement with Mr. Troup and indicated that many other farmers
are as well noting that the plant has been operating at a loss for seven years and that
they need to be realistic.

In response to Robert Bator's question on what has happened with Donald Ziraldo’s
proposal to promote a Niagara label, Len Troup indicated that this proposal is still on the
table. Mr. Troup added that farmers have been suggesting this for many years now.
Mr. Troup also noted that while buying local is a good thing he was not optimistic that
this would be enough to save the industry.

Robert Bator pointed to the problem with Canada’s labeling law which allows the
labeling of imported produce as Product of Canada such as in canned fruit as long as it
is processed in Canada. Len Troup advised that there will be a change to this soon as
the Federal government will be following the “political wind” whereby consumers are
now demanding local produce.



ASC 1-2008 — Page 5

5. Correspondence/News Items for Information

Henry Swierenga, in commenting on the news articles on road salt, stated that Niagara
is leading the pack in reducing the use of road salt.

6. Other Business

(i) Regional Chair’s Agricultural Task Force

Arden Vaughn asked whether there is any information available on the Region’s website
with regard to the Agricultural Task Force such as the membership, the Task Force
Report, and minutes. Dave Farley indicated that staff would look into this.

(i) Zoning/Designation of Municipal/Irrigation Drains

Austin Kirkby noted that N-o-t-L’s Zoning By-law Update proposes a requirement for an
Environmental Impact Study within 120 metres of drainage features and was concerned
about costs for landowners to protect these features.

Robert Bator noted that irrigation drains were shown on the final Greenbelt Natural
Heritage System Map as part of the Natural Heritage System but were not initially
included on the draft map. Mr. Bator expressed concerns about NPCA permit fees and
indicated that the N-o-t-L Agricultural Sub-Committee is looking into having the Levine
Drain removed from the Greenbelt Natural Heritage System. Mr. Bator suggested that
this Sub-Committee adopt a motion recommending that the Region support the N-o-t-L
Sub-Committee in this regard.

Austin  Kirkby suggested that the motion should also include support for
removing/correcting other inaccuracies on the Natural Heritage System Map.

Councillor Baty asked whether this issue affects other municipalities to which Henry
Swierenga indicated that it affects all municipal drains.

Dave Farley suggested that Don Campbell be invited to attend the next Sub-Committee
meeting for a discussion on this issue.

(iii) 911 Street Addressing

Arden Vaughn asked for an update on her earlier question as to why St. Catharines
does not have 911 street addressing. David Farley advised that he talked to EMS staff
who understood that it was up to each municipality to decide on implementing the 911
numbering system. Mr. Farley also contacted the St. Catharines Fire Chief who
confirmed that it was up to the municipality and, as such, St. Catharines opted against
implementing the 911 numbering system.

Ms. Vaughn put the following motion forward:

Moved by Arden Vaughn
Seconded by Robert Bator



ASC 1-2008 — Page 6

That the Agricultural Sub-Committee recommends that the Region look into the
necessary procedures for requesting implementation of 911 street addressing
system by a municipality.

Carried

(iv) Growing the Greenbelt Draft Criteria

In response to Joe Schonberger’s inquiry, Dave Farley informed the Sub-Committee
that Planning staff will be preparing a report on the draft criteria. Henry Swierenga
questioned whether any Niagara municipalities have asked to be included in the
Greenbelt to which Mr. Farley indicated that he was not aware of any.

(v) Tree and Forest By-law Delegation Update

Joe Schonberger requested an update on the delegation of the Tree and Forest By-law
administration to the Niagara Peninsula Conservation Authority. Dave Farley indicated
that a report on amendments to the By-law will be presented at the next Planning and
Public Works Committee meeting of April 2, 2008. Mr. Schonberger indicated that he
only received a copy of the report this morning and was concerned with the lateness as
members of the Tree By-law Advisory Committee were assured that they would be kept
informed.

In response to Mr. Schonberger’s question on whether there is a statutory requirement
for a Public Meeting with regard to the proposed By-law changes, Mr. Farley indicated
that he was not aware if there is a requirement and would look into it.

Mr. Schonberger noted that the NPCA has reported that they will require over $200,000
in additional funding in order to carry out the Tree By-law responsibilities and
questioned whether the Region was willing to fund this annually given that funding was
initially an issue when the Region delegated the authority to the NPCA. Mr.
Schonberger also pointed out that the NPCA does not feel that the permit system is
necessary and encouraged the Region to ensure that the permit system is continued.

(vi) Rural Mailboxes

Austin Kirkby indicated that she understood Canada Post is looking at terminating
delivery service to rural mailboxes and wondered whether the Agricultural Sub-
Committee would get involved with this type of issue. Arden Vaughn responded that
Canada Post has already undertaken this in St. Catharines noting that it is considered
on a property by property basis whereby delivery would continue if the delivery vehicle
can safely pull off the roadway.

7. 2008 Possible Meeting Dates

There were no comments on the tentative future meeting dates of May 20, August 26
and November 4.



ASC 1-2008 — Page 7

8. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 9:25 p.m.

Pat Busnello, MCIP, RPP
Sub-Committee Coordinator

File: PB/AgSubComm/ASC 1-08MIN.doc




<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /None
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /CMYK
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<

    /BGR <>
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e9ad88d2891cf76845370524d53705237300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc9ad854c18cea76845370524d5370523786557406300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /CZE <>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /ETI <>
    /FRA <>
    /GRE <>

    /HRV (Za stvaranje Adobe PDF dokumenata najpogodnijih za visokokvalitetni ispis prije tiskanja koristite ove postavke.  Stvoreni PDF dokumenti mogu se otvoriti Acrobat i Adobe Reader 5.0 i kasnijim verzijama.)
    /HUN <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <FEFF9ad854c18cea306a30d730ea30d730ec30b951fa529b7528002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020658766f8306e4f5c6210306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103055308c305f0020005000440046002030d530a130a430eb306f3001004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d3067958b304f30533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020ace0d488c9c80020c2dcd5d80020c778c1c4c5d00020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /LTH <>
    /LVI <>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken die zijn geoptimaliseerd voor prepress-afdrukken van hoge kwaliteit. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /POL <>
    /PTB <>
    /RUM <>
    /RUS <>
    /SKY <>
    /SLV <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /TUR <>
    /UKR <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents best suited for high-quality prepress printing.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /ConvertToCMYK
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure false
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles false
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /UseDocumentProfile
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice


